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An Ordinance entitled, “AN ORDINANCE vacating the south 10 feet of Oak Park Avenue from
8th Street to a point 400 feet to the west”,

which was considered and voted upon under Roll Call No. 14- of December 8, 2014,
again presented.
Moved by that the rule requiring that an

ordinance must be considered and voted on for passage at two Council meetings
prior to the meeting at which it is to be finally passed be suspended, that the
ordinance be placed upon its final passage and that the ordinance do now pass.
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Subject: FW: Vacancy & Conveyance along Oak Park - Request for Waiver of readings

Rauh, Diane I.

From: Romig, Douglas C.

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 3:02 PM

To: Rauh, Diane |.; Colvig, David J.

Cc: Wageman, Phillip J.; McCoy, Jennifer L.

Subject: RE: Vacancy & Conveyance along Oak Park - Request for Waiver of readings

The reason for this request is that once approved the elderly tenants at Oak Park Plaza (a senior Public Housing

apartment complex) will be able to park along Park Avenue without getting a snow removal ordinance ticket as we don’t
have enough parking spaces or the ability to expand parking on our property to meet this need.

Thanks,

Douglas C. Romig
Housing Services Director (Applicant)




